From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>
Sent time:  09/03/2020 11:12:32 AM

To: Anastasia Mann <president@hhwnc.org>
Cec: Brian Dyer <area3chair@hhwnc.org>; Orrin Feldman <vicepresident@hhwnc.org>; Danielle Mead <infrastructurechair@hhwnc.org>
Subject: Re: Alternative 8

Hi Brian, Anastasia:

The Draft EIR was posted on April 16, 2020. Alternative 8 was discussed in the Alternatives Section of the DEIR. I've provided a
direct link for you here: https://planning lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/deir/Draft%20EIR %20Sections/V.%20Alternatives.pdf.

Alternative 8 was also included on the Notice of Public Hearing, sent out on July 31, 2020; as well as the reminder email re: the
Public Hearing, sent out on August 21, 2020, containing the meeting agenda with a link to the VTT Staff Report, which included a
discussion of why Alternative 8 was being considered. My records indicate that you were both recipients of these emails.

Please note that the Final EIR includes supplemental information for Alternative 8, described in Chapter 1 and provided in the
Appendices. I've provided a link to the Final EIR for you here: https:/planning.lacity.org/development-services/eitr/hollywood-

center-project-2

Let me know if you have any other questions.

On Thu, Sep 3, 2020 at 10:59 AM Anastasia Mann <president@hhwnc.org> wrote:
Thanks Brian.
Yes we’d all like to know.
Anastasia

Anastasia Mann
HHWNC President
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Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 3, 2020, at 10:52 AM, Brian Dyer <area3chair@hhwnc.org> wrote:

>

> Ms. Nguyen,

>

> At the August 26 hearing for Millennium's Hollywood Center Project, Alternative 8 was presented. This was my first time
hearing of it. >

> Would you please provide me the links where I can find it in the vast DEIR on Planning's website? I haven't been able to locate
it. I am also curious to know what date it was posted. >

> am also copying on HHWNC President, Vice-President and PLUM chair and Infrastructure chair for their information
purposes. >

> Thank you,

>
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> Best,

>

> Brian Dyer

> Area 3 Chair
>

>

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning
LOS AMGELES 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674
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